SACRAMENTO ENHANCED-USE REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFIs)
/ FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS (FAQs)

  


Question 1:  Will local offerors be given preferential treatment on awarding of the project? 
Answer: No. Local offerors will not be given preferential treatment in this solicitation. All offerors satisfying minimum submittal requirements have an equal opportunity to participate on this solicitation. 


Question 2: Would you look at a partnership with two developers acting together who bring two levels of expertise?
Answer: Yes, we see this regularly when multiple firms will blend skills to bring forward the best product. We expect to see this type of partnership in future proposals.


Question 3:  How is the site currently zoned? 
Answer: The NCHCS Sacramento VAMC is currently zoned by the City of Rancho Cordova. The development should follow all local zoning, codes, and permits.


Question 4:  Will the development be subject to property taxes? 
Answer: The selected developer shall be solely responsible for any and all local taxes and fees that are applicable under the terms of the Enhanced-Use Lease, except as provided for in 38 U.S.C. § 8167. Each Lessee is encouraged to review and obtain legal counsel as to the tax status of their particular development in conjunction with formulating their respective Proposal.


Question 5:  Are there any environmental sites or concerns in the development? 
Answer: A Phase 1 Environmental Baseline Survey is available elsewhere on this website.  A Phase 2 Environmental Impact Survey has not yet been performed, but will be initiated after developer selection. The selected developer will be responsible for conducting the Phase 2 EIS on behalf of the VA.
Additionally, the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) requires federal agencies to integrate environmental values into their decision making processes by considering the environmental impacts of their proposed actions and reasonable alternatives to those actions. To meet this requirement, federal agencies prepare a detailed statement known as an Environmental Impact Statement. This will be included in the Phase 2 EIS to be performed by the selected developer.

 
Question 6:  What construction standards must be followed for new construction or renovation of the buildings? 
Answer: The construction, alteration, repair, remodeling, or improvement of the property shall be carried out so as to comply with all standards applicable to construction of Federal buildings. Additionally, the construction, should comply with state and local health, fire, safety, traffic, air quality, and building codes.

 
Question 7: Will the VA be involved in helping the developer select their financial or other partners for this project?
Answer: It is the responsibility of the developer to put together a package and to come in with what they believe is their strongest team.
